

From: [Wurfel, Brad \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#); [Prysby, Mike \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#); [Wyant, Dan \(DEQ\)](#); [Pallone, Maggie \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: Need upate on lead / copper tests for Flint
Date: Friday, July 24, 2015 12:09:04 PM

Guys, the Flint Ministers met with the Governor's office again last week. They also brought along some folks from the community – a college prof and a GM engineer – who imparted that 80 water tests in Flint have shown high lead levels.

Could use an upate on the January / june testing results, as well as recap of the December testing numbers, and any overview you can offer to edify this conversation.

Call me or email today if possible. Thanks!

b

Brad Wurfel
Communications Director
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
517-284-6713
517-230-8006 cell